From: Enviro-Tech

To: Matthew Hixson

Subject: prices for next year

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 9:25:32 AM
Attachments: 20250211 Original Microbial Optimizer PX-700.pdf

Attached the original prices for RFP 21 -ES-003. We are going to maintain the same price for next
year. Thank you for your business.

Charles G. Jones, IlI

President

Enviro-Tech of America, Inc.
Director of Innovative Biosciences
www.px700.com

239-673-8280

Cell: 239-707-9807
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VMER

Bid award City of Edgewater RFP 21-ES-003

Description

Unit cost for aeration"and product injection equipment per month
which includes all installation, maintenance, service, replacement
or repair of any equipment, if necessary

Product for fixed sites Dosing ONLY

Additional Products recommended by Contractor
(Provide product sheet)

Additional Product recommended by Contractor
(100 X 4 oz pack per 25 pound pail)

Unit Cost for Other Devices per month to include installation,
maintenance, service, replacement or repair, if necessary.
(Provide specifications of equipment intending on using)

Unit of
Measure

Each

Gallon

Gallon

Pound

Each

Unit
Cost

$395.00

$49.50

N/A

$16.95

N/A

No
Bid

Comments

Includes dosing box,
dosing equipment,
dosing pump, fine
bubble aerator, linear
air compressors, 5 gal
pail of PX-700
microbial optimizer

PX-700 Microbial
Optimizer per month

FOG B Gon (enrich
the addition of high-
count microbes)






